

Bradenton Chapter Minutes- January 9th, 2018

- The officers for 2018 were installed:
 - Co-presidents – Pat A-Y. & Jennifer L.
 - Secretary – Maryanne R.
 - Treasurer – Marie P.
- Last months minutes were approved
- Jennifer went over the changes to our By-Laws. The By-Laws will be e-mailed to all members. Please read and e-mail Jennifer with your Yes or No vote.
- There will be an audit of our financial records in January. Jennifer is looking for two volunteers to do this.
- Deb and Cathy presented their upcoming project. The binder cover is on next Tuesday's agenda. Please do your homework! In two weeks Cathy will work on the mini heart quilt with us. In February after the Business Meeting Cathy will do a slide show on Vintage material. On the second Tuesday in February we will be going to Traditions in Wildwood for lunch and antique shopping. We will meet at Bradenton at noon. Watch your e-mail for more on this. THERE WILL NOW BE A SIGN-UP SHEET ON THE FRONT TABLE FOR SET-UP AND CLEAN-UP. TWO PEOPLE WILL BE RESPONSIBLE EACH WEEK FOR PUTTING OUT THE EXTENSION CORDS, IRONS, AND IRONING BOARDS AND PUTTING THEM AWAY. PLEASE SIGN UP.
- In the future the chapter members will vote on whether to do a charity project or not
- Sherry spoke about the 50/50 drawing that will be on Business Meeting Tuesdays. There will be one winner, but the non-winning tickets will go in a container to be held until the end of the year for other prizes.
- Pat P. volunteered to join Susanne P. in representing Bradenton on the Showcase 2019 committee. Our chapter will be responsible for Check -In and Check-Out at Rohan.
- Sharon and Donna went over our responsibilities for Marketplace. We are to park at the softball field parking lot. Wear a shoulder bag as there is no place for purses. Bring your charged cell phone and water.
- Donna L. volunteered to be our member-at-large for the Executive Board meeting.
- Marie will be collecting dues. \$20.00. You must fill out a membership form when you pay your dues.
- As you now we are having two retreats this year. Marilyn will be in charge of the April retreat and Elizabeth will be in charge of the November retreat.
- Donna is in charge of social functions. We will play LRC after Business Meetings.

- Robbie and Lynne are in charge of Shop Hops. They are looking at March 13th for the first of this year. More to come on this.
- Sunshine will be Doris. She will send out birthday e-mails. Get well cards will be sent by mail. If you know of anyone in the chapter who you think should get a card please contact Doris.
- Don't forget there is open sewing at Sterling Heights on Sunday 11:30 to 3:30.
- CO-Presidents: Pat Y. and Jennifer L.
- Secretary: Maryanne R.
- Treasurer: Marie

Chapter Programs: Cathy R. and Deb C.
 Charity: Lynn M.
 Fund Raising: Sherry D.
 Guild Programs: Dawn T. and Kathy W.
 Guild Showcase: Susanne P. and Pat P.
 Guild Marketplace 2018: Donna L. and Sharon K.
 Guild Marketplace 2020: open
 Guild Representative (Member At Large): Donna L.
 Membership: Marie P. and Doris L.
 Retreat Location: Doris L.
 Retreat April: Marilyn M.
 Retreat November: Elizabeth T. Shop Hop: Lynne T. and Robbie G.
 Social: Donna L.
 Sunshine: Doris L.
 Web Mistress: Kathy B.

Show and Tell followed the meeting. Many ladies showed projects that they are committed to finishing (or starting!) this year.

LRC followed then cookies and brownies (Thank you Carol N. and Pat P. and to Doris for the beverages.)

Maryanne R., Secretary